

design ■ web ■ motion ■ illustration

Profile

Four years of experience in the graphic design and illustration field.

Demonstrated ability to produce a wide variety of graphic products including print media, interactive, web and motion design.

Creative, fun, strong communication skills and able to consistently meet deadlines.

Has a strong willingness to take on new challenges with a fresh and innovative outlook.

Software Skills

Adobe Photoshop

HTML

Flash MX

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe After Effects

Cinema 4D

Adobe InDesign

Dreamweaver MX

Corel Painter

Experience

2008

Critical Mass - Calgary, AB

Worked on the Branding Team to develop a new identity for Critical Mass.

2008

Orangedoor Communications - Calgary, AB

Worked on various projects including DM's for the Calgary Zoo, and offsite signage for West Canadian Printing.

2007 - Present

Ephoe Inc. - L.A., CA

Created a flash generated website showcasing fashion collection.

2007 - 2008

Karen Brost - London, EN

Created identity for the company as well as stationary and invitations.

2007

Belen Echandia - London, EN

Logo for high end purses.

2007

KitschyKoo Magazine - Calgary, AB

Developed masthead and business cards for KitschyKoo magazine.

Education

2004-2008

Alberta College of Art and Design

Bachelor of Design

1999-2003

Canmore Collegiate

High School Diploma